



City of Rochester Hills
CANDIDATE QUESTIONNAIRE

NAME Edward P. Schodowski COUNCIL DISTRICT 2

DATE 11/21/13 ROCHESTER HILLS RESIDENT FOR 15 YEARS

OCCUPATION Engineering Co-op at Forschungsgesellschaft für Energietechnik und Verbrennungsmotoren (FEV, Inc.)

↳ Translates to "The Research Institute for Energy Technologies and Internal Combustion Engines"

INTERESTS/REASONS/QUALIFICATIONS

I like being involved with the city government and helping out where possible. I'm primarily interested in positions that review data and analyze statistics where my mathematics and engineering background can come in handy.

BOARDS/COMMISSIONS/COMMITTEES ON WHICH YOU HAVE SERVED (LIST MUNICIPALITIES AND DATES)

When I was a member of the Rochester Hills Government Youth Council, I loved seeing the committee meetings and being apart of tangible decisions. When I was on RHGYC, I was on the Water/Sewer Technical Review Committee. (2011-2012)

ELECTIVE OFFICES THAT YOU HAVE HELD

Nothing for government - I was elected onto RHGYC and was elected President of Rochester High School's National Honor Society, President of Kettering University's Residence Hall Association, and Vice President of Finance on Kettering's Student Alumni Council.

OTHER ORGANIZATIONS

I'm a member of Avon Players Community Theater in Rochester Hills, where I'll be playing George Bailey in this season's show, "Marty Buffalini's, It's a Wonderful Life - The Radio Play"

PERTINENT EDUCATION

I'm pursuing a Bachelor of Science at Kettering University, the former General Motors Institute where former Councilmember James Rosen attended, majoring in Mechanical and Electrical Engineering.

HOBBIES/INTERESTS

I like spending time with my family and friends, exercising, reading, and walking around the nice parks in Rochester Hills!

ADDITIONAL INFORMATION

I try to make decisions that line up with what data says, so I'm usually very mindful of statistics. I don't ~~only~~ solely rely on numbers in decisions, but they tend to help make informed decisions. I'm a younger resident, but I'll do what I can to make the most informed decisions.

Edward P. Schodowski

Education

- Kettering University.** *Flint, MI.* 2018.
B.S. Mechanical & Electrical Engineering.
Freshman II, A-Section.
Cumulative GPA: 4.0. Dean's List.
- Ignaz Kögler Gymnasium.** *Landsberg, Deutschland.* 2013.
Austauschschüler.
- Rochester High School.** *Rochester Hills, MI.* 2013.
Magna Cum Laude.
Cumulative GPA: 3.77.
- Oakland University.** *Rochester Hills, MI.* 2012.
Dual Enrollment Student, Mathematics.
Cumulative GPA: 4.0.

Employment

- FEV, Inc.** *Auburn Hills, MI.* 10/2013 – Present.
Engineering Assistant, Electronics & Controls.
- Alps Electric, North America.** *Auburn Hills, MI.* 2/2013 – 5/2013.
High School Intern, Prototype Development.
- Rochester Hills Public Library.** *Rochester, MI.* 11/2012 – 3/2013.
Page, Adult Services.
- Kumon Learning Center.** *Rochester Hills, MI.* 3/2012 – 7/2012.
Tutor, Math & Reading.

Leadership

- Residence Hall Association (RHA).** *Kettering University. Flint, MI.* 2013 – 2014.
President.
- Student Alumni Council (SAC).** *Kettering University. Flint, MI.* 2013 – 2014.
Vice President of Finance.
- National Honor Society (NHS).** *Rochester High School. Rochester Hills, MI.* 2011 – 2013.
President.
- Rochester Hills Government Youth Council (RHGYC).** *City of Rochester Hills, MI.* 2011 – 2012.
Youth Representative. Water/Sewer Technical Review Committee.

Analytical Framework

Experience with data analysis, process improvement and automation, and project development.

Software

Experience with Access, Excel, VBA, Python, XHTML/CSS, Maple, MATLAB, and C.

For more information, visit: <http://www.linkedin.com/in/eddieschod>